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From: New Cr, Cmp [cmpcr2@qwest.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 5:47 PM 
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D.; Novak, Jean; Nielsen, Joshua 
Cc: Johnson, Bonnie J. 
Subject: RE: Product Notice: TRRO: GN: TRRO EEL LMC UBL-DS1: Effective 9-1-06 
Kim, 
  
Qwest and the CLECs discussed the TRRO and related TRRO PCATs in CMP with Change 
Request PC102704-1ES. From those discussions it was agreed that until such time that the 
TRRO related issues were finalized that all of the TRRO processes and issues would be 
deferred from a CMP perspective.  At the point in time when the state commission 
proceedings have concluded, Qwest will bring PC102704-1ES back to an active status in CMP 
and will initiate the appropriate process and PCAT updates associated with the existing CMP 
related documentation at that time. 
  
 

 
From: New Cr, Cmp [mailto:cmpcr2@qwest.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 2:20 PM 
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D.; Novak, Jean; Nielsen, Joshua; cmpcr@qwest.com 
Cc: Johnson, Bonnie J. 
Subject: RE: Product Notice: TRRO: GN: TRRO EEL LMC UBL-DS1: Effective 9-1-06 

Kim, 
  
Qwest is looking into this and someone will be getting back to you. 
  
Peggy Esquibel-Reed 
Qwest Wholesale CMP 
 

 
From: Isaacs, Kimberly D. [CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]  
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 11:09 AM 
To: Novak, Jean; Nielsen, Joshua; cmpcr@qwest.com 
Cc: Johnson, Bonnie J. 
Subject: FW: Product Notice: TRRO: GN: TRRO EEL LMC UBL-DS1: Effective 9-1-06 
Eschelon objects to this non-CMP notice. These are section 252 issues and should be treated as 
such. 
 

Kim Isaacs  
Eschelon Telecom, Inc.  
ILEC Relations Process Specialist  
Ph: [CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]  
Fax: [CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]  
Email: [CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]  
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From: Novak, Jean [mailto:Jean.Novak@[CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 1:12 PM 
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D. 
Cc: Novak, Jean; Nielsen, Joshua 
Subject: Product Notice: TRRO: GN: TRRO PCAT with CSIE Updates: Effective 5-1-06 

 
 
Kim, 
  
This notice is associated to the overall organizational change that was distributed on March 27, 
2006.  Please review PROS.03.27.06.F.03801.CSIE_Contact_Information and 
PROD.03.27.06.F.03803.PROD_PCAT_CSIE_Update.    
  
As  agreed to at CMP, the PCATs/Business Procedures associated specifically to TRRO are 
handled outside the scope of CMP until such time that there is an approved SGAT, which is why 
the change was noticed as a non-CMP document.  As we researched your concern, we 
determined that we should have included the reference in the notice that was sent through the 
non-CMP process so the overlying notices were related and we will add that reference as 
applicable to the TRRO notices in the future.  
  
Jean  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Isaacs, Kimberly D. [mailto: CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 8:03 AM 
To: Novak, Jean 
Subject: FW: Product Notice: TRRO: GN: TRRO PCAT with CSIE Updates: Effective 5-1-06 

Eschelon objects to this non-CMP notice. These are clearly section 252 issues and should be 
treated as such.  

Kim Isaacs  
Eschelon Telecom, Inc.  
ILEC Relations Process Specialist  
[CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED] 

  
 
From: mailouts2@qwest.com [mailto:mailouts2@qwest.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 3:23 AM 
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D. 
Subject: Product Notice: TRRO: GN: TRRO PCAT with CSIE Updates: Effective 5-1-06 
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From: New Cr, Cmp [mailto:cmpcr2@qwest.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 5:15 PM 
To: Johnson, Bonnie J.; cmpcr@qwest.com 
Cc: Isaacs, Kimberly D.; Harlan, Cynthia; Novak, Jean; Nielsen, Joshua 
Subject: RE: Eschelon Objects to Process Notice: General: GN: Triennial Review Remand Order 
(TRRO) Products & Services Login: Effective 10-3-05 (CH) 
 
Hello Bonnie,   
  
I wanted to clarify that Qwest did send an additional notice on this subject as a result of customer 
feedback.  The notice provided information that the documentation will be made available to the 
full customer community.  Please see the following notice for additional information.  
PROS.09.29.05.F.03322.TRRO_USRID_Password.   
  
Because this is a non CMP notice, if you have additional questions please contact your Service 
Manager.   
  
Thank you,  
Cindy Harlan  
Cindy Harlan  
Wholesale Change Management  
Qwest  
[CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED] 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Johnson, Bonnie J. [mailto: [CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED]]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 2:24 PM 
To: Bonnie Johnson; cmpcr@qwest.com 
Cc: Isaacs, Kimberly D.; Johnson, Bonnie J. 
Subject: Eschelon Objects to Process Notice: General: GN: Triennial Review Remand 
Order (TRRO) Products & Services Login: Effective 10-3-05 (CH) 

Eschelon objects to these documents which Qwest calls PCATs. Eschelon objects to Qwest 
sending the documents as confidential and requiring a password. Eschelon made objections 
through ICA negotiations, however, Eschelon also wants to make this clear through CMP.  

If Qwest desires any such terms in its dealings with Eschelon, Qwest needs to propose them in 
ICA negotiations.  

Bonnie J. Johnson  
Director Carrier Relations  
Eschelon Telecom, Inc.  
[CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED] 

-----Original Message----- 
From: mailouts2@qwest.com [mailto:mailouts2@qwest.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 3:23 AM 
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D. 
Subject: Process Notice: General: GN: Triennial Review Remand Order (TRRO) Products & 
Services Login: Effective 10-3-05 
 
<<ContactMailAttach.htm>>  
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